Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 11:03 AM

To: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF); Admin A; assignments

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)

Subject: RE: PRS on SMZ3104Z (Pre-Inspection) / Accident involving QX755C | DOA : 30/07/2022

Dear Farhan,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS_ACS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 10:39 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUl (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: PRS on SMZ3104Z (Pre-Inspection) / Accident involving QX755C | DOA : 30/07/2022

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/063
Dear LKK,
Kindly arrange PRS on SMZ3104Z at

JL Perfect Autowork Pte. Ltd.
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #08-09
Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Contact: Shanelle Lim
Mobile: 8297 9787

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

Assistant Logistics Support Officer

Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
DID: 6842 8429
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